# **ALEX FRASER**

Mobile: 0439 490 433 Email: alexfraser21@gmail.com Date of Birth: 21/07/1999

# **QUALIFICATION SUMMARY**

I am motivated, hardworking, possess good communication skills, and work well with others.

I have developed and demonstrated the skills and the ability to effectively listen and follow instructions while also being ability to work autonomously when required.

I enjoy working in fast paced work environments. During my previous employment I have demonstrated that I am able to work in these environments and be a reliable and competent employee.

I have completed three years of tertiary study and obtained a Diploma of Interactive and Visual Games as well as completing my second year of a Bachelor of Games and Interactive Environments. I am a high achieving student and have obtained results consisting primarily of Credits, Distinctions and High Distinctions.

I am eager to obtain casual/part-time employment while continuing my studies. I am seeking a job that gives me opportunities to prove my employability while experiencing an enjoyable and interesting work environment. If given the chance I will prove that I am a reliable, dedicated and dependable employee.

I have an open drivers license and my own car. I am able to work any days or nights until my studies resume in March 2020 after which I will be unavailable for a few hours a week during each semester.

### **EDUCATION**

### 2004 - 2012

Junior Certificate of Education | Wilston State School

### 2012 - 2016

## Queensland Certificate of Education | Hillbrook Anglican School

I completed my Certificate of Education in 2016, my results included High Achievements in Mathematics B, Information Technology Systems and Graphics Design. On my final report card my home teacher (Bernadette Lane) commented that "I am always prompt and reliable" and "demonstrated great loyalty to those in my peer group".

### 2017

Diploma of Digital and Interactive Games | Southbank TAFE - Completed

### **2018 - PRESENT**

**Bachelor of Games and Interactive Environments |** Queensland University of Technology

Unit Code	Unit Title	Grade	Description
Semester 1, 2018			
IFB104.1	Building IT Systems	6	Distinction
IGB180.1	Computer Game Studies	5	Credit
IGB181.1	Game Production and Technology	4	Pass
KNB127.1	CGI Foundations	7	High Distinction
Semester 2 2018			
CAB201.1	Programming Principles	5	Credit
DXB304.2	Interactive Narrative Design	4	Pass
IGB220.1	Fundamentals of Game Design	4	Pass
IGB283.1	Game Engine Theory and Application	6	Distinction
Semester 1, 2019			
CAB301.2	Algorithms and Complexity	5	Credit
DXB211.1	Creative Coding	6	Distinction
IGB100.2	Game Studio 1: Mini-Game Development	6	Distinction
IGB320.2	Game Design in Different Context	4	Distinction
Semester 2, 2019			
IGB200.2	Game Studio 2: Applies Game Development	7	High Distinction
IGB321.2	Immersive Game Level Design	6	Distinction
IGB381.2	Game Engine Technology	6	Distinction
KNB137.1	Digital Worlds	5	Credit

### **EXPERIENCE**

## **July 2018 – September 2019**

### **Customer Service** | Dominos Pizza

I joined Dominos in a casual position to gain work experience. Over 15 months of employment I demonstrated my ability to work autonomously in a fast pace work environment. During my period of employment, I proved to be a dependable and reliable employee and did not miss any rostered shifts. I often worked at short notice and was always able to work unplanned overtime when needed.

### **Duties Performed:**

- Store Preparation
- Customer Service
- Customer relations
- Point of sale transactions
- Delivery
- Cleaning
- Store Closure

#### **2015** – Present

Race Manager | Lake Samsonvale Water Sports Association (LSWSA)

This is a volunteer position which I undertake every second Sunday during the summer sailing season and once a month during winter.

#### **Duties Performed:**

- Manage the running of sailboat races.
- Coordinate starting and finishing of each race.
- Accurately record competitors finishing times and when required determine and post results.
- During races communicate with competitors and on water race support staff to effectively manage each event.

#### 2014 - Present

## Workshop Assistant | Jalex Hardware

This is a small business specialising in stainless steel building product located at Stafford which is owned by my family. When required I work for the business on a casual basis assisting my parents with various tasks.

### **Duties Performed:**

- Product packaging
- Customer relations
- Point of sale transactions and invoicing (using QuickBooks)
- Product manufacture and quality control
- Powder coating
- Website management

## September 2014

## Work Experience | Noel Robinsons Architects

During my senior years at high school I was interested in a career in Architecture. In September 2014 I had five days of work experience with Noel Robinson Architects. At the conclusion of this experience I decided Architecture was not for me and have instead pursued my interests in computer coding (specializing in game design and user interaction).

### **SKILLS**

- Communication
- Relationship Building
- Word Processing
- Power Point Presentations
- Graphic Design
- C# Coding language

- Cleaning / Organizing
- Customer Service
- Computer Coding (programming)
- Spreadsheet Design and Use
- Powder coating

# **ACTIVITIES/ INTERESTS**

- Tennis
- Golf
- Mountain Bike Riding

- Snow Skiing
- Car Restoration

## **REFERENCES**

Craig Huxley, Superintendent of Police, Queensland Police Service Number on Contact

### **SUMMARY**

I am motivated, hardworking, possess good communication skills, and work well with others.

During my previous employment I have demonstrated that I am a reliable, dependable and valuable employee who can listen and follow directions as well as work autonomously when required.

I possess a Certificate of Education, a Diploma of Digital and Interactive Games and I am currently studying a Bachelor of Games and Interactive Environments.

I am eager to obtain casual/part-time employment while continuing my studies. I am seeking a job that gives me more opportunities to prove my employability in an enjoyable and interesting work environment. If given the opportunity I will prove that I am a reliable and dependable employee.

I have an open drivers license and my own car. I can also work at short notice most days and evenings and can start work immediately.